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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
IN THE MATTER OF THE FILING BY THE )} ORDEN EOR AN
DUNHAM COMPANY FOR A MASTER ) SE HE
METERING VARIANCE REQUEST FOR THE )
}
}

- RIVER CENTRE OFFICE BUILDING, SiOUX
FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA

On April 24, 2000, the Pubf ﬁ{)ﬁim&ﬁ Q@fﬂmx@“ S5 (S cnrnesion ) ie
metering variance request frorm the Dunhar ¥ (Dush
Building. Dunham requested a variance from ARSD 30:10
requested that a hearing be scheduled if recessar

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:26:07, #f anapplicant
shall serve notice of the hearing or the affectad
schedule. The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction
Chapters 1-26 and 49-34A, including 49-34A-27, s

A hearing shall be held on Jtmé&ﬁ aiEing of T30 sleieek P
413 of the State Capitol Building, 500 E. Ca )

The issue at the heanng is whether g master melering varignce shall be g
‘Dunham for its River Centre Office Building.

The hearing shall be an adversary procesdng
Chapter 1-26. All parties have the ﬂgh% to be r&f&f 6
attorney. These rights and other due process righis 4
the hearmg If you or your reprmmta’fwﬁ faik’m, ' 

1-26-20. After the heanng, !ha Cdmmmme'ﬁ mi
was presented at the hearmg Tht! Commiss
Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision reqgare g raiter
the Commission shall determing wmmaw mgister m&ww
Dunham for its River Centre Office Building. The Comirgs
appealed by the parties to the state Cirzu
by law. 1t is therefore

 Court and the state Sugreme Co

ORDERED, that a hearing shall be heid &l the time arel place specified
the issue of whether a master metering vanance shall be granted o Dushar
Centre Office Building.
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N DUNHAM;
trigss, heing:first: duly SWOrhin: the
~ntitled: fatter, tcstiﬁcd vnder oathi-as: follows:
MR:. DUNHAM: The reasodi for my
gstis at this time-and in-the future we have

1 way of knowing liow many tenants will-occupy. this
ilding. Aswehave‘done in buildings-like this,
inmerce Center, Shriver Square, Phillips
nicrare all office tenants; and they all share 10
[ tepaying for the gas and-electricity off of ‘one 11
Jhyeler: 12
 “I'he onlydifference in-the:River Centreis 13
going to try to sell:.condominiums on the 14
oor; and if T.am unsuccessful; Twill 15
usly: convert it back to-offices of the fifth 16
Aloor could actually be a combination of 17
cofidominiums and offices-as well. 18
Right now'1'm projecting;that if we:sell it 19
n.sxdcnual condominitims; we'll ‘probably have 20
hetwieetifo aal-gorido units, dépending {21
_»nn lhe size: pcople wam m ‘buy. It is ourintent 122
“1osubmeter both the gas and electricity for all 23
“the-residential condominium owners. 24
~ P'mnot-sure if I have-enoughof these. On 25
Page 6
thefirst chart there -- maybe if 1 could have one 1
badk, Thank you. 2
“On the:first chart itjust-says that 3
there's - in. the main switchboard this shows-one i 4
forélectricity and the meter-would be-read, of -5
course, by the-utility-company; and that would 6
sefve all of thesc floors: Ifin the top floorwe . -7
donot end up being-able to-sell.any cotidominiuims, 8
then-obviously we wouldn't-have any siubmeters. 19
Axd, again -- well, let's:go:through the 110
second page, and I'd like to'make a few other 11
comments about other buildings in Sioux Falls, 12
Again, it just says floors 1, 2, 3, and 4 contain 13
commercial tenant spaces, floor 5 residential. J 2 r i
Under current configuration, electric service 1o 15 cnosq EXAMINA’HON :
individual residential units can be measured with 16 BY MR; HOSECK: 4
individual submeters, The current metering 17 @ Mr. Dusham;1'm Camron Hor
configuration is an cconomical solution to 18 the-staff and‘Commission;
providing an electrical infrastructure within the 19 A Okay,
facility based on projected used of space. 20 Q A few questions. With regard
Coordination with the serving electrical utility 21 building, are youseeking a;
has been-accomplished. This facility meets the 22 utility alse? '
requirements of ARSD 20:10:26:04 subparagraph (6)- 23 A Yes. ,
And the additional comments is that we have 24 Q In-other words, it is forgas-and-eledtii
had adot of bmldmgs -~ for example, the 25 comect? -
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correct.

1 Q Whathappens if, for instance;’

ave you-done-any cost analysis as to what it 2 pay the bill; in-other: words, an
cost you to put individual meters on the fifth 3 powerorthcgasshitoff?
compared to doing it on a master metering 4 there in thereforthat?
[ 5 A That's-a good: qucsnon Fdon'vk
[ s gighindtions, you mean, versus the - 6 we've built in Sioux Falls:
1710 Yeah 7 never came up.so Lguess T can
{ % & Well, again, if you put like the gas meters. up there and 8 Q I'massuming you're plari
{4 if vou, you kiiow -~ right now if everybody wanted a 9 manager of ‘this building?
fiis',i;i}' 1,000 square foot condominium, we could have a need for |10 A Owner and manager, ub-hub.
413 nine of them. We're thinking it's probably going to be 11 Q Okay. Would't belike-ane
12 Hivser-to four or {ive. But that would mean we would 12
113 have nie ~ just like, for example, gas meters, to have 13 A
4 nite gas meters onthe fifth floor because you would 14 v
$15  have to put in a number that would be sufficient to 15 building, and that-person wo
116 carry the maximum number you could have, 16 and maintain the hallways and ¢
iy So you would have nine sets of pipes going up 17 things like that.
in theoutside of the building for those meters. And 18 Q Okay. With regard to this fifihfloor: aga
ohviously the cost would be astronomical. I would guess {19  understanding correctly, you-real
120 probably 25 to $30,000 to put those nine meters, gas 20 plans gelled as far as the sizeof the spe
12t meters, up there. 21 s that correct?
132 O And what ghont the electric aspect of it? In other 22 A No. We have a-model home-design
133 words, if you had to have individual meters on the 23 to build up thercito show peoplew
%4 condominiums up there, do you have any idea in terms of [24 like. But, again, we're not that-far-alon
a-cost-estimate? 25 building.
Page 10
7 & ¥Yedh, On the electrical it would be, apain, on the 1 Q
2 ning, about 9to §10,000, Because cbviouslywehaveto | 2
13 rendthe meters off of the main floor. 3 condommlum’umts"
1 4 © Have you done any studies or relied on any studies or 4 A Right. Wehave:the-candornini
| &  uny advice or anything as far as whether master metering | 5 Q@ So it wouldnt'be a-Jandl
{6 dosor does not contribute to any energy efficiency in 6 A /0 ’
7 thewuse of heat or gas or electricity? 7 would own 20 percent-of the as
& A Tt definitely contributes to energy efficiency. 8  building.
-9 () In what respect? 9 Q What price range arc you. lookmg'
15 4 Well, one sufficient encrgy system, In other words, you |10 A Probably 150 to $175 per: ‘squars
i) have one system that serves the entire building, and you 1) 10-foot windows. There's three
112 cancontrol it, If everybody has their own system or 12 overlook the River there, It
13 their own individual systems, it would be -- I mean, you |13 Q If you wereto-sell these;
14 could have ~ it would be catastrophic, 1 would think, 14 to put in individual meters, wot
115 to have multiple systems and multiple people controlling {15 cost is something that could be-adde
116 the climate control on every floor. 16 price?
117 © ‘With regard in particular to the fifth floor, which is 17 A Well it could be. I think'
18  really where this comes into play, the master metering 18
19 as far as the proposed condominiums, do you agree thata |19
120 tenant might be a little more conservative if they were 20
21 paying the bill directly? 21 Q
22 A They will be paying the bill directly, 22
23 Q@ To the utility? 23 floor, who's the residential tenant'o
24 A No. But we're going to be reading their submeter, and 24 an outage?
23 they'll be paying it. 25

In other words, whodo
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Page 13
w-obviously the power-compaiy 18n"t.going to know
¢y are. They afen't going to be a direot
stomer, How would you address that type of
Hiluation?
ory casy. We tic that right into the alarm
service company. Midwest Alarm is handling all of our
itsgs right now., We have all of them computer
red. And, in fact, even if a light bulb goes out, it
niiive & waring that-a light bulb goes out-in the
hallway upstairs in the condominium,

For example, if you have it with a one meter
situation like -- but if you had multiple meters, then
yoii ¢an't do your computer connections, you see, That's
another advantage of having one master meter becanse
averything can be controlled,

In other words, if the air conditioning goes
ot in the middle of the night in the middle of the
sumuer, the light will go en, our maintenance person
that*s on duty for that evening will get the call. That
doesn't mean that person can handle it, but they'll know
whuo to contact that can handle it.

MR. HOSECK: No further questions.
Thank you,

MS. AILTS WIEST: Commissioners?

CHAIRMANM BURG: | have a couple.

D 80 ) D WA B W R R

o
[

other words the oncs
recover that-cost,

CHAIRMAN‘BURC
you would handle that;part; an
why you're saying:it'sh
the business end of it begauseithese
to what the space would be-that-each
that correct?

THE WITNESS: Well,ﬂ;'a'
problem: As I mentionéd, you
a whole-floor, which would
Well, if they move and'put:
there, now we have.orie meterto

Page 14
You're going to submeter on the top floor. Would
each condo have its own water heater?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN BURG: Would it have its
own furnace as well?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN BURG: So you're going to
have individual heating, air conditioning, and
water heating in cach condo and you're going to
submeter that and they would pay for the cost of
‘what they used off from the master meter on it?

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN BURG: On the other floors
will all the walls be movable so that you can
change if tenants change?

THE WITNESS: No. The cost -- it's
not -~ I think there's only about two or three
types of businesses where you can afford to buy --
and we're deing one right now, 42,000 square foot
down by the old Menards building in Sioux Falls.
And they'rc buying all the interior walls except
for some sheer walls that are required of the
building for structure are going to be partitioned
walls, They can move any time they want, very
similar to Citibank,

(Yo TN~ IR B SRV I R A

—
—

12

we're going to-have »to'-v,_hayg.-:'

anyway.
But; on the other hand, the sec
talking four different tenants;

insurance company -and:sg forth

doing: nothmg ‘
Plus; you: cannot.cd'i"'_

today. I mean, cvery, ,
the elevator quits in the middle of
of those things can go-right‘toiou
and you can-be alerted-whe
you can't do it with allthe

CHAIRMAN-BURG:
submeter both the gas:arid clect
floor?

THE WITNESS: ‘Right.
CHAIRMAN-BURG: Thi
meter t0 measure how much:we;
just to make sure we understand wh
because I'm sure it's not chea

ECISION REPORTING, LTD.
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‘liat this law is and what was behind the law is

s kind of what Cameron mentioned.

‘It was the thieory especially in apartment
huildiags people don't have to pay individually for
gasand electric. They ledve the windows open in
hi wintertime and summer both probably with air
conditioning and heat. The theory behind it -- and
it was a federal law. The theory behind it was
they would be more efficient if they could control
what they pay and pay the same amount whether they
control it or not.

And that's why they put the variance in here
to meet the needs you're talking about. That's why
it's fit the way it has.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1have a
few questions. First of all, have you contacted
your utility companies to support this
application?

I don't have anything in'my file that says
they support it. T would like to see whether they
do or not.

THE WITNESS: They do support it. I
did not personally handle that. The mechanical and
¢leetrical enginecring firm did that,

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:

N
W

drive-throtigh-of this bank:
(,OMMHSIONER SCHOE,
is a bank building now?
THE WITNESS: No, It's
frame sitting there right now, arid
the precast on the first floor right:i
CHAIRMAN BURG: Ii's:a‘bre
building?
THE WITNESS: Yes.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENEE
Sa, you know, if you-don't know wh
going o be, it's going to be-really har
configure how it's going 1o be:divi
so-to speak.
I guess my question isif
company or alaw office:or'w
control ever what:the:températ
that kind ¢f thing, -and: wxll
say at al}?
THE WETNESS: Oh Yol bc
COMMISSIONER SCHOEN
they going to-do itif you just=~it
master meter, but I can control it.o
THE WITNESS: Well,:th

{20

a4

.‘V\ﬁ

Page 18

Ordinarily in this case we would have support from
MidAmerican and Northem States Power.

THE WITNESS: 1 would be happy to
get tetters from them.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Well, at
least to know they didn't object because it's a
variance from the federal law. I have a couple of
questions about the master meter and how this
building will work.

I understand your argument about the alarm
system and that kind of thing, and I understand the
cost doesn't necessarily follow through with me,
But what I'm concerned about is that you expect to
rent this building -~ I'm assuming you expect for
gt least people to have different offices,
different kinds of leases in this building.

Where is this building located at, by the way,
sir?

THE WITNESS: It's called the old
Brown Drug site. It's actually located directly
¢ast of First National Bank. And I say the
drive-through for this bank that I'm trying to get
on the main floor of this, if you go one way, you
go through the drive-through of First National, and
you go the other way, you go through the

O 00 =1 O L B W N e

don't have.any sunso yo
on the south:side-or west:si
in. B

So, I'mean; there’s«a

tenant, for example; in‘the Phi
1 completed in 1995: It was
L.G. Everist and Dakota Bank
It was right downtown wh
was. In that building; for:éxam
tenant ‘meeting every quaiterbeca
owners andpartners. We hav
quarter to find out-how is:the
how is cleaning and-all-of the
COMMISSIONER SCHOENEE

then this is what bothers me-abou
applications. And it's-not yours;:
these, If T don't use a lot:of ehe
low energy using business-or-whalever
condominium, what if 1 {ive in there
people in the condo down the hall-hi

P RECISIQN REPORTING, LTD.
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1 in them. ]n othcr words
2 ’ :
3 Kota
y 4 sold them anoﬂlcr bul]dmg
ﬁ‘)&&rapoialc {hat to the busmessx:b also you're 5 In thatone-we-have rcsxdcn
foing to share it. Then it's really not fair, is 6 there. Wherever you have e
i 7 would. Now the Willey:Wi
HE WIINESS: That's why we would do 8 the one 1 did the renovation:
thig siibmetering, so we wouldn't have that problem, 9 that is.a munlti-tenantb
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER; In the 10 meter in-thet too. ,
condos, right, 11 CHAIRMAN-BE
THE WITNESS: Again, 1 do own 12 is because if it-were office
13-downtown office buildings, and most of the new 13 any study to know how mu
ones are mine. And I'm not bragging abeut-this, 14 tenant to-the-other, cost-of utilitie
hiit we have never had a customer complain-about 15 foot? -
it. 16 My sense is most-of theni:aren"t g
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: So is 17 the temperature by mote than a:
that figured in the cost of therent or -- I mean, 18 most offices probably have:si
i’s expécted to be so many dollars a month and 19 I'm wondering how much:difference:i
they about meet that all the time? 20 they were individually metered;-if 'you
THE WITNESS: Yeah, What happens is 2} kind of comparison.
you set up @ base rent, and then you have what's 22 THE WITNESS: Ldo:notha
called additional rent. In-the additional rent is 23 comparison. I have a corment
witidow washing, common: area eleaning, bathroom 24 time that we promote usmg:, single
gleaning, you know. 25 you have exterior wmdows and
Page 22
In some of them where we have federal tenants 1 opened to outside, outside’the:mai;
we tlso do the in-suite janitorials for them 2 building,
hecause that's part of the federal lease 3 And, for-example; when:yor
requirements, 4 Phillips Center, Shriver:Squiare
Yeah, There's a variety of things, But, I 5 those types of buildings; ther¢aren’
nman, we manage everything for the tenants, 6 windows; or-doors:out:to the
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: But, you 7 But, -again, that's swhy
know, | guess I'm just looking at it from the 8 in the-upstairs. That!s:wl
tenants' point of view. It might not be fair if 9 condominium:we have three de
you're a high energy user and I'm not. 10 fifth floor so that's-why T-was rec
THE WITNESS: And, again -- 11 would do submetering and-each:per
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: That's 12 responsible for their own:up:
ong of the purposes for the law. 13 Because obviously:
THE WITNESS: The heat isn't really 14 operable windows, chantesa
the issue in office buildings. It's the cooling. 15 more efficient than the-peopl
16 Right now the problem is the air conditioners run 16 Only three decks, but if wethave five
12 afl winter long because the generation of the 17 them, two orthree will: have decks
18 computers is much more than the furnace ever was. 18 be any operable windows. - '
19 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1 know 19 MS. AILTS WIEST: ‘Doyou
120 that. Thank you, 20 anything further 1o add; Cameron?-
2 CHAIRMAN BURG: Do you have any 21 RECROSS-EXAMINATION .
buildings at all that have individual metering for 22 BY MR. HOSECK: v
any business space? 73 Q Mr. Dunham, just one point. I warit t6:m:
THE WITNESS: Only the very small 24 clear on the record. For the first:four:
ones. | think they would have residential furnaces 25  I'm understanding are going to be it
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‘of those four floors?

‘thert the-minuté 'we jump.to:the fifth floor -~
Jalerwould be the:same-on:the fifth floor,
“So-then-we're. going to-be into the proposed
niniums:if cverything works out okay; and:that's
6 you're talking about the-application of:the
jetering; is that correct?

A Right,
) Forihose units for both the:gas and electric; is that
correct?

MR, HOSECK: Okay. Thank you.
MS. AILTS WIEST; Any other
guestions? Thank you, Mr. Dunham.

Do you have any other witnesses?
THE WITNESS: No. Do you want me to

(- SIS - S T U SR
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23
24
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- Yes Iam

thlyskdoc‘ket‘é

Page 26
get letters from the utility companies?
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:- L:don't
know. Just ordinarily they've:always supported:it.
when they've filed it:in thepast.
MS. AILTS'WIEST: 'We'll listen:to
staff first, ; -
COMMISSIONER ‘SCHOENFELDER: “If it's-
necessary, 1-don't know whether it's:hecessary.
MS. AILTS WIEST: You may-go ahead.
MICHELE FARRIS,
called as a witness, being first duly swomn in-the. -
aboyerentitled matter, testified under oath-as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY'MR. HOSECK:
. Would-you state your name for the record, please.
s Michele: Farris.
117 @ And what is your job?
A Utility-analyst with the Public Utilities Commission.
) ‘What is your educational background?
T.have-a Bachelor of Science Degree in mechanical
engineering from South Dakota State University and a
Master's of Science Degree in civil engineering from the
University of Colorado.
) And just briefly what is your work experience since you
left college?

O R Oy L b W R

NRENNEEEGERITGREES DS

~And-specifically; whnt 5

Yes, Ldid,

It's: thc Soulh Dak /
Section Na. 5, Ongmnll
meters.

(Exhibit A is-harked:fo
And is the document:that you:
which T annow showing 16 yourmarke
Yes, it is. ‘

MR-HOSEEK: Twould: mo
into evidence at-this.point i
MS. AILTS WIEST: ‘Any objec
MR DUNHAM: Na.
Ms;,vAn;fr'é'W’xEST:e

admitted.
Would your deseribe:the gas-metering
as this building is-designed.
Well, there's & litle bit of confision.
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Pagc 25
; lesipner, when I spoke with him he indicatedto | 1 correct?
s thatthe residential apartinents would be -- would 2 A That's.correct.
Haviera scparate furnace which would be gas fired and 3 Q@ Andihat:
there wiuld be separate gas lines to those furnaces. 4 A
However, testimony today indicates that 5Q
iclering will be used-on those individual fumnaces. 6
}  your understanding that there would be actual 7
ingividual meters for the fifth floor units? 8 A
A Yok itwas, 9 v /
). Okay. With regard to Exhibit A, what does that provide |10  recourse W1th !hc uuhty company if they
witliregard to submetering? 11 disconnected.
A Muster metering is prohibited for new multiple occupancy {12 Another-issue-would bedn:this ¢ase
huiidings except for certain exceptions, and the main 13 submetering:the-utility-companywould
- exeeplion is the buildings with central heating or 14 meter-and the management would be respor
cooling systems, 15  reading the:submeters, and: that may nof
14679 Okay. With regard to the service of NSP to provide 16  same day so there could be a‘lead orlagic
1 ¢lectrical service fo this building, did you research 17 Q And hypothetically in this situation’ would
1% the tarifl that NSP has on file with the Commission? 18 rate differential between what would®
e A Yis, Ldid, 19 residential tenant on the fifth floor-asop
20 (Exhibit B is marked for identification) 20 other kind of tenant?
25 € Pavshow you what has been marked as Exhibit B, and I'd |21 A Depending on the amount of efiergy: cor
#5K you 1o identify that document for the record, 22 master metered building-could:go:
please. 23 class than a residential rate. Therefore
\. This isa copy of Northern States Power Company's 24 have a lower rate as-a smallservice com
 Electric Tariff, Section No. 6, Original Sheet No. 17, 25  depends on how much usage.
Page 30
, 1t's the section for use of service rules. 1 Q And so would that be stating that-condo:o
1 2Q And this is a document that is on file with the 2 fifth floorwould:bepaying arate differen
|3 Commission,; is that correct? 3 residential consumers; is that correct?
P4 A Yes 4 A That's cotrect.
15 MR, HOSECK: I would at this time 5 Q And would that be forgas or-electricity?
16 move Exhibit B into evidence. 6 A That would be for electricity: ’
17 MS. AILTS WIEST: Any objection? 7 Q Do you have:these same concerns:with:rég
MR. DUNHAM: None. 8 call the commercial ﬂOOr,imé?ﬁr‘stfﬁ‘
19 MS. AILTS WIEST: It's admitted, 9 River Centre Office-Building? “
10 Q With regard to the issue of submetering, what does this 10 A No, Idon't.
¢xhibit state, and can you point out specifically where 1t Q Andwhy is that?
112 itsstated? 12 A The commercial floots, because they Hav
13 A Yes. If you look at Original Shezt No. 18, I've 13 and central cooling, central h'd}' jatet
{14 highlighted the sentence that says, "Electricity is 14 difficult, as Mr. Dunham ha I testi
115 - supplied for use by customer's houschold or businessor {15  meter because of the variability-of-
116 outside sales or submetering of such service is not 16  building. :
{17 permitted.” 17 Q And would it be fair to saythen tha
{18 And on Original Sheet No, 17 there's a 18 you've previously spoke:about-were directe
1% definition of submetering. And the definition of 19 towards the residential orthe fifth:floor?
20 submetering is, "The provision of metered electrical 20 A That would be correct. o
{21 supply through a customer owned meter to a customer's (21 Q And is it true that you've been g
22 ienants, copperative or condominium owner, other 22 heard Mr. Dunham’s 1cstimoﬁy«thi
2 oceupants or to a portion of the customer's own 23 A That's correct. :
24 clectrical consumption.” 24 Q And based upon your research and:
2%  And you have highlighted those sections; is that 25 testimony and the tariffs that you ,ha\:icf‘(:'
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an-ofinion-as:

imiission’ imaster meteting

ior with regard to the first four
i the-coimmercisl floors of this

‘ bmauSc af" lhcfccmml hmtmg.
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part of it; the' mdmdual 1

¥ 'lmx e that tht:y mlghl havc thc benefit of gcttmg

22 utilities.
2 THE'WITNESS: B
24 spaces:coul '
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1
2
1008, 3
MR.HOSECK: I'ave:no further 4
questionsof this witness, 5
MS. AILTS WIEST: ‘Do you have.any 6
. uestions, Mr. Dunham, of Mr. Farris? 7
MR. DUNHAM: Yes. 1justhavea 8
coupleof questions, 9
CROSS-EXAMINATION 10
Y MR DUNHAM: 11
O 18 you gaid something about reading on a different 12
fay: 1v-wouldn'vmatter, would it, what day you read 13
eter, whisther it was 32 days or 29 days. They 14
1 pick it up the next month-or the previous month? {15
A That's.correct. As long as the tenant is the same all 16
e te, but if for chance they move - 17
Q “These-aren't tenants. These are owners. 18
‘ I iy were m turn around and sell the condommmm 19
20
i : 2]
0 \,,u;rg: “They'd read it on the date they transferred 2
wwnerditp, Youindicated maybe that because of the 23
24

N
wn




THE WITNESS: Th .would be.correct.
M, AILIS WIEST: Anything else from
e Commissiopurs? I8 ‘opinion-the tariff
even prohibits the submetering of the fifth floor?
THE WITNESS: Yes
CHAIRMAN BURG: That was-the way 1
e thint tarfr, and thetds-a:concern:that Ihave
m it the way Nsp has filed that tariff thatit's
missibleto actually submcler to-sell itor .

A\ A & W N = O

o 00 =1 Oh th B W N

of Ms. Farns?
G omwssxemm NELSO N

Is: thaLbecausc K
himself?
THE WITNESS '
also s becauscofthcc

Pagc 38 |

subimeter it

- And Iguess one additional question I'd
probably ask you, is there-anything. toprevent
submetering fo be.ata-différent rate thaniwhat:the
misster metering rate-would be?

THE WITNESS; I'innot sure 1
undksrstand,

CHAIRMAN BURG: What 1 guessI'm
siying i they say they're under a small commiercial
rate for the building under master metering.

Is were anything from preventing the building
owners. from charging whatever they wanted-on-the
submeter kilowatts?

THE WITNESS: |believe it's
protifhited from charging something other than.the
wriffed rate.

CHAIRMAN BURG; Okay.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: My -only
guestion was - 1 forgot so I'm sorry, But I want
ter know if you've been in-contact with NSP and
MidAmerican about this application,

THE WITNESS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: If
yﬂu’\’r& had mnvcrsations with them, and what did

O 56 ~3 O th B o b e

N
wn

submelering ;bcing‘ IO
decided tojusthave




1
2
ss: Tocertainly wouldn't | 4
ubmtering. 1 mcan, if it was -one-central-heat 5
central cooling system.and central hot water, 6
it would-mect one of the exceptions-in-our 7
%, ’ 8
MR RISLOV: 1s it your opinion the 9
PURPArequirements allows any master metering 10
< gllows: it to-be autoinatically usable in a 11
situation likethis? 12
MR HOSECK: ‘Objcetion, Thisis-a 13
qoestion of Jaw. 114
MR‘ RISLOV: She!q mterpretcd,thc 15
' tig 1] ; 16
17
18
19
M8, AILTS WIEST: Idon't:know if 20
shie said shie was interpreting PURPA-mles. She was 21
inferpreting your rule; |22
MR. RISLOV: Maybe I'll go back: to 23
the Rutle No. 6, under-that nile, that-subsection. of 124
_ that rulc Does that: aulomaucally meanany master |25
Pagc 42
foster facility antomatically qualifies? 1
THIZWITNESS: No, ItsaysHdfit's | 2
- pob-central water, cenitralheat; central cooling, 3
‘hen: it has to be brough o:the:attention. of ‘the 4
‘Commission. T-don'thave the rule in front:of me, | 5
‘hut Tihink that's-what'it'says. 6
MR. RISLOV: The:rule deals with 7
puReA. I's very difficult so forget it. 8
M5, AILTS WIEST: Anymore guestions 9
of this witness? 10
MR. HOSECK: None. 111
M8, ATLTS WIEST: Any other 12
witiesses? ' 13
MR. HOSECK: No other witnesses, and 14
Twould as a matter of explanation state that we 15
will fumish extra copics of the gas tariff. We 16 ,
didn't think that was geing to be an issue, but we 17 Butw\#ha‘t.-, appeis
will provide extra copies of that to the Commission 18 per-square:foot range
afterwards. 19 1 y
MS. AILTS WIEST: I was thinking 20
mayhe we should also for the Application put that 21
as Fxhibit 2 just so that it's in the record, 22
MR. HOSECK: Fine, 23 ndivi
{Exhibit 2 is marked for identification) 24 run one gas-line:up-the
MS. AILTS WIEST: Any objection to 25 then we have-a meter:tt
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L wWetve got 1o nmyanother one up alongside the

G(;)MMISS[GNER ,scuowswﬁ& .Bu_'c"I _
pestion Here dsn't the gas line, 1

s question here is-the-electric line. 1

w that ihic gas line is in question. 1

mndmt up: And 1
gonduit upthe-insid
MR, DUNHA "lcctnc you yould,
To-plumbing 1 think you-have to run-up: the-outside.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: But I'm
talking about the electric one.

MR. DUNHAM: Thén the only risk you
wolild take is guessing hidw-much meter panel you
would buy. 1fyou bought six meters, one for
downstairs and five for upsiairs, and you'd have
o -+ hut, again, it probably -

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1 just

- T S O P

5 & 3 R
DRUNEBEBEEISwEGN

undcrstand that.

COMMISSIONE CH
T'm talking: about the-ories you 't
you. '

MS, AJLTS“WIEST: -
have anything-you'd:like?
Ms. Farris's testimony?

MR DUNHAM: "N
benefits; andT-don't Kr
writtén, 1996, 1-guess;
know, I-do think if we-

Page 46
wondered: if (hat would solve the problem and:how
expensive it would be to solve that problem.

MR DUNHAM: Maybe we-can set it~

upy -

TOMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: You're
really in an iffy situation here because if you

won’t sell them -

‘ MR. DUNHAM: Tf-we set it up:for

ight panels and we use-the office, we'reigoing to
Have a meter there, 3 panél with-every seven vacant
panels and -one meter sifting-on the panels,
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: And-you
wottld do-that ever though you planned it--- the way
you-had it planned you would have the five
sibimeters, you'd have the panel ready to go for
five submeters, would younot?

MR. DUNHAM: No. Each meter would

ke in the utility closet or in a designated place

on the fifth floor,

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: But so
would it be if it were direct meter, would it not,

o ¢ach individual condo?

MR. DUNHAM: No. Because you
wouldn't do it until you sold the condoe.
COMMISS‘ION:ER SCHOENFELDER: 1|

O o0 3 N A B W R e

—
“

mmeters, you Kuow,:
going:torbe: ouLo the'l

The only way: thiey
telephone: line, whic
service themselves, wh
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St bicks a month of something,

MS. AILTS WIEST: Okay., Thank yeu.
Awy-closing statements?

MR, HOSECK: The only thing 1 would
siaie is | would remind the Commission that under
{h fule - this was {iled April 24 so we've got
&1 davs to make a dectsion, and I believe that
wiesild put it dbout June 23, just as a reminder.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1 would
ik, though, that staff or Mr. Dunham, somebody,
tequest Tettery from Those companies. 1 like
th(" F cgrents, especially Nsp on the tariff, if

gsible, Ordinarily when you-ask for a
virianee you have sipport from the company; right?

MR HOSEGK: 1-don't know, The
rule, Commissioner Schoenfelder, seems to direct
ihe burden. in the Application upon the person

Hat's seeking the variance and so, you know, if
the: utifitics --

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Okay.

If Mr. Dunham could supply the comments -- if he
can call Nsp and MidAmerican and supply commients, 1
avould be a lot more comfortable,

MR. DUNHAM: Pll do that.

CTHAIRMAN BURG: Just a comment that

Paged9|

[V=-T. RS B R C I R

[®) PO BRI b e e b e e et e e e

to belicvuthcy#ptdbab‘
somethinglike that-whénthey:

CHAIRMAN BURG: WO
too. That's why 1 think
response frem them. 1fyou:
they would do that, that's:so
consider,

Asitisnow, I-don
latitude to:make an:a
they filed,

MS. AILTS WIES]
letters, the Commission
advisement-andclose
construction date? Is:itcriti
I guess - '

MR. DUNHAM: Yeah
forward, 1know I just-saw theal
equipment show: up-and:be-cran
a couple of days-ago.

CHAIRMAN BURG: My
deny the variance for-the fifth:
architect will-probably-do-soi
the wiring at least may

[

Eoar oo s oo A%

Page 50

1 would have on it. 1 tend to sec some advantages
Tor this level of a condo, and people have a -choice
whether they want to buy one under those conditions
or not under submetering,

My one concern is how do we get around the
file tariff? How do we get around the rules? We
don't, That's why 1 would like a comment from
NsP. How can we approve this, given a tariff
that's been filesd that they have said that they
would provide service by and that we have to live
mder.

IT there's a satisfaction of that, I have a
tenkdency 1o feel the advantage to those people may
be worth -- on my part, may be worth a variance.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Just for my
pwn information, how much work would it be if Nsp
changed it tariff to allow that?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Well, 1
would like to add to what Commissioner Burg said.
These are Nsp tariffs filed, and we approve them.

S0 once we approve them they become the same as
statute. So they're laws we have to operate
under.
So if nse would change it's tariff, that's
fine, but I don't know ~-

O o0 ~N Oy i bW

floors. Because if my:condo:pro
to make sure I have-enough for:a
CHAIRMAN-BURG!OF
there would-have individaal? -
MR. DUNHAM: Tt-wou
think it would be desirable.

ECISION REPORTING, LTD.




e COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELBERY
M. Duritiam, could T.ask youto contact those
companics-right away? Because we're acting urider
&adling, and 1 hope you would have a decision
bythe deadline.

M. DUNHAM: [ could fax that to
you. I think most of your correspondence is with

Connie, We're kind of a rookie, It's the first
fitme 1've bieen here for this. It sounds like I
niceded more cxpertise. But, anyway, 1 think I can
get Jim arid so forth and, I mean -- are we just -~

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: The nain
one would be Nsp, but 1'd like-to hear from
MidAmerican too il that's possible, but I think the
criteria would be Nsp.

THE WITNESS: 1'm-sure I can:meet
with-them tomorrow, '

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: 1would
appreelate a quick response with them so'we can
miakea quick decision,

CHAIRMAN BURG: For clarification, 1
probably need to-go back to-staff, What is
‘MidAmerican's tariffs-on-submetering?

Okay. 'We can go back and look. That part’s
cre._ L gucss with the amount of consiruction

Page 54

© STATEOF SGUTH DAKOTA')
' L ss
COUNTY OF HUGHES

I, CHEREMCCOMSEY
Professional-Reporter-and No
State of South Dakota:

DO HEREBY/CERTIEY.
shorthand reporter, I ¢
had-in the above-entitle

T8 0 %0 9ot b

B = e e
S W &

NN b B
EERVIEE S

)
>4

Tm surprised we haven't ran up against this
Yefore, 1i'sa matter of the-combination, We've
probably never-made the: combination
business/residence before; have-you?
MS. AILTS-WIEST: liassume we:put it
on the Jane 20 Commiission-ineeting for-a decision:
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Ts that
quitk enough? ‘We could do an ad hoc if we have the
information before then.
MS. AILTS WIBST: We'll see when we
get the information,
{The hearing concluded at 2:30 pam.)
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Apnl 20, 2000

APR 7 4 2000
o 111 B‘allard, Executirve Director SOUTHDAKS A SHENC
§8§I§a';i*3;‘;?f£§f3$‘jj‘°“ UTILITIES COMMISSION

Pierre, SD 57501

Re: River Center Office Building, Sioux Falls, SD
Dear Mr. Ballard:

Enclosed please find information regardingthe River Centre:Office: Buxldmg in Sloux'
Falls.

The River Centre Office Building is a 5-story building with underground. parkl ‘g:
consisting of approximately 85,000 square feet. The first 4 floors-of this'buildin,
office space. The 5" floor of this building will consist of 4-5 condominium

The building will have a central gas: heating/cooling system-and & central ventilation
system. MidAmerican Energy and Northern States Power will service the gasia
electricity.

We plan to install 1 electrical and 1 gas meter forithe entire first f '}:ﬂoorb Wi
install submeters for the 4-5 condominium units-located on:the 5™ fl
cost-effective and energy-efficient method to-provide gas-and eléc i
‘We-do not know the number of tenants that will‘occupy the'building-atithis
would be impossible to use separate meters foreach fiiture tenant based-on:
HVAC system that we will be using.

Please see additional information enclosed in response to Mr, Martin‘Bettmann
dated April 4, 2000. Mr. Bettmann has a full set-of blueprints-for:this buildin
forward these to you for your review. g

We are requesting a variance referenced in Section 20:10:26:04, Number 6.

After review of this request, please contact me to discuss any questions. Pkasc scl
a hearmg to discuss this project if further review is necessary.

Serving South Dakota Since 1977



Page -2-
April 20, 2000

Thank you for your assistance with this project.

Bonnie Peterson-Mogen

Vice President - Development Division

enclosures
¢c¢: Donald A. Dunham, Jr.




Dear Ms. Mogen:;

After-reviewin

S—

Ifyou-donotiwis
of plans-:as:part:of-yo,

{fyou have.-anyaq’ueé.,tions:éﬁouﬁhi&
contact me.

Sineerely,

/SZRTIN G/ BETTMANN

Staff Engineer




Sioux E m.s, S

[r. Martin Bettmann APR 17 2000
- Utilities Commission SOUTH DAKOTA FU o
300 East Capitol Avenue BLIC
Pierre, §D §)75m UTILITIES COMMISSION

Re: Master Metering Variance for the River Centre Office Building, Sioux;:szi_ljl’s,:?S;D_ :
Dear Mr. Bettmann:
This letter is in response to your:questions-in the letter dated April-4, 2000.

1. ‘Drawing No, M2.3 - nine-individual gas-meters. 'We will actuallyins
Submeters to-accommodate the 4-5:condominium units to’bebuilt.on the 5
floot. The architect originally planned-on’9-condominium: ‘howeve
this number-will more likely be 4-5 units; Actual number 1eters
determined at a later date when the actual number-of condominiums:to- b suil
in'the 5* floor space is determined.

)

. Gas use in Condominiums. Gas will be used for the furnace-and hot water hi

L3

+ Gas Cost to Individual Tenants. All tenants will be charged for gas on. a pro'
share based on the space they lease.

4, Nine Additional Meters. These will be the 4-5 Submeters referred to in 4

5. Common Area Electrical Use. Each tenant will pay a:monthly charge based:
prorata share as part of the Building Owners Association monthly dues..

Bormie Eet)erson-Mogen
Vice President - Development Division

¢e: Donald A. Dunham, Jr.

Serving South Dakota Since 1977



Dear'Ms.-Mogen:

i have reviewed your letter an :

purposes of clanﬂcation please respond
questlons

meter an’d provi“s‘ien"'foraup

on Panel “L.5." What electric
5. How will the-cost of * common: areai;-ﬁelectnc,}

from the tenants? '

If you have any questions aboutthis request, pleases.do
to contact me.

Sincerely,

A
MARTIN C. BETTMANN
Staff Engineer




Du,n‘h‘a‘m Commier
- 130 730 SOUTH PHIL
Sioux FalLs, Sour

M‘ . Martin Bettmann
te Utilities Commission

500 Eust Capitol Avenue
P;m 5D 57501

e River Centre Office Building, Sioux Falls, SD

Dear Mr. Bettmann:

efter is in response to our recent telephone conversation regarding the River Cen
Office Building in Sioux Falls.

Rm:r Centre Ofﬁce Building isa 5-st0ry bu'ilding with underg'round'p '

cf:-st ctf %mvc and energy-efﬁcxent method to prov1de gas a.nd electricity to: our tefants
We do not know the number of tenants that will: occupy the building at this tifn
would be impossible to use separate meters for each future tenant based on'thie t
HVAC system that we will be using,

I'have enclosed a full set of the mechanical blueprints for this building. After your
réview 0f the enclosed information, please contact me regarding the approval of this
master metering request. Thank you. :

V N.a Prﬁ%ldant Development Division
enclosure

g Donald A, Dunham, Jr.
Nate Limoges

Serving South Dakota Since 1977






,Gomp!any formula; -

Qccuparicy Unit, A raom, office, apartmert; or other spaice
enclose the area, ‘©ora-contiguous: grouping thiereof when:occupie

i , {Continued:on Sheet No. 6:1¢
- DiteFled;  10-15-96

By: Michal J. Hahson
GeneralManager & Chief Execitive
NSP - Soith Dakota

CocketNo.  ELS6-025

SRATESCURRENTSD, ELECISE 8_17.00¢




_ldlng, or
thie Company.

* materad’b

(Continued.on Sheet No. 6-19)

DateFlied:  10-15-86 By: Michael.J. Hanson
General Manager & Chief Exgcutive
DotkstNo, EL96-025 NSP - South Daketa

BRATESCURRENTSD, ELECISE 6 _18.D0C




BEFORE THE PUBLIC U%;IL

)
)
)
)
)

Qry:April 24, 2000, the Public Utilities Commission(Commissio
Ince request from-the Dunham Compa nhamj for its Riv
& Company requested-a variance from-ARSD 20:10:26:04(6). The Dui
raquested that a hearing be scheduled if necessary,

-Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:26:07, if an applicant requests:a:
serve notice of the hearing on the affected wutility-company p u
: sion finds that it has jurisdiction-over this-matter pursuarit to: SDCL Cha
A, mcluding 49-34A-27, and ARSD Chapter 20:10:26.

A hearing was scheduled for June:8,.2000; begnnnmg

thﬁ State Capitol Building, 500 E. Capltol Pierre, '
du The issue at the hearing was wh
*Dunham Company for its Rlver C

: '.‘_;__encan Thus, the Commtssm ' ruling
Im erfrom MidAmerican, After receiving theletter; ‘the Gommission:
its sohedule permits, lt is therefore

ORDERED, that the Commission finds good cause to-extend the time-for T
application.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 7./ é day of June, 2000.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

j: The undersigned hereby cerifies that this
| mumm ‘has-been gerved today.upon all parties:of
i is dmm as usted on the docket service

o A 72 /ﬂ/

___(OFFICIAL SEAL)




State Capitol E‘uildin‘g, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre, South Dak’oia;’ 57501 25070

July 3, 2000

Ms. Borinie Peterson-Mogen Mr. Jim Wilcox
Vice President - Development Manager

Division Government & Regulato
Dunham Company Northern States Powe
2308, Phillips-Avenue, Ste. 202 P. O. Box'988
Sioux Falls, SD '57104-6321 Sioux Falls, SD 571C

Ms. Suzan M Stewart
Managing Attorney
MidAmerican Energy Company
P. 0. Box 778 ,

Sioux City, 1A 51101

Re:  Inthe Matter of the Filing by the Dunham
Company for aMaster Metering Variance
Request for the River Centre Office Building,
Sioux Falls, South Dakota
Docket GE0B-002

Dear Folks:

Enclosed each of you will find a f'co,py?toff»rfiM"ot-fi‘o‘hl%:and’%-N*df,i’f :
captioned matter. This is intended as:service upon-you by

Very truly yours,

Karen E. Cremer
Staff Attorney

KEC:dk
Enc.




BEFORE THE PUBL
OF THE STAT

MOTION

COMES NOW Commission Staff and hereby movesthe Commis
$DCL 1-26-18 and 1-26-19, to admit the attached NSP tariff-as-a:late
tariff, it particular paragraph 7, is relevant to the issue:of ‘whether a:maste
variance shall be granted'to Dunham for its River CGentre Office Building

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 3rd day of July, 2000.

Kaqen E Cremer
Staff Attorney
South Dakota: Public Wtilities Commissi
500-East Capitol .
Pierre, SD 57501
Telephone (605) 773-3201

NOTICE OF MOTION

TO: DUNHAM COMPANY; NORTHERN STATES POWER COME
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY ‘

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned will bring the-above A
hearing before the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission, Room 4
Building, Pierre, South Dakota, on Thursday, July 6, 2000, at 2:0
{heraafter as counsel can be heard.

Dated this 3rd day of July, 2000.

Karén E. Cremer
Staff Attorney "
South Dakota Public Utilities COITIITHSSIO_
500 East Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501

Telephone (605) 773-3201




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

ereby certtfy that copies of Motion and Notice of Motior
ingthe ame::tc;themfv:by: Umted ‘State

V\ 51101

Staff 4’f"ttorney |




Morthern States Powar Company
Minneapolis; Minnesota 55401
SOUTH DAKOTA ELECTRIC RATE BOOK - SDPUC NG. 2

Original/Sh
Relocated frorn SDPUE No. 48t

1. The Residential Service, Residential Service - Underground, Residential Time of Day Service
F?ésrdentral Tlr'\e of’ Day Service Undefground rates are the on‘ly rates aVarl'able to res"i'de’

ng‘htlng Servrce r‘ate,schedules are alsa avarlable to quallfymg ,res;dentral cus‘comers
2. Normal servnce underthe Remdent:al Servrce Resnden‘nal Serwce Underground R

mndered through one- meter Three phase 'service orisenvice: through more than onet
pravided upon @ dnestime-payment of an-amount to reimburse-Company-forithe: addmonal
aperating, and maintenance costs, If customer is-served through more than-one:meter; ¢
bie geparately billed.

3. Eledtric space heating charges are applicable-only when customer's electric “s‘p’aceehe_a’tihg’eeq—
used as customer's-primary heating source. '

4. The Residential Service - Underground and Residential Time of Day Service - Undergrol
schediles: will apply where the underground facilities-aresowned by Company and Company:
been fully reimbursed forthe added cost of sueh underground facilities,

5. Standby and Supplementary Service is available for any residential customer subject torthe:pr
the General Rules and-Regulations,

& A oustomer using electric service for domestic and non-domestic purposes:jointly may combin
through ome meter-on such rates as-are available-to -General Service:clistomers,

7. Every building or portion of building used for residential purposes construjcte'd'-zormateﬁeii
November 23, 1888, shall be arranged to,permitthe consumption forieach:apartment:
be individually metered. An apartment is defined as a portion of a building:consisting:6
rooms aempletely equipped for living purposes,

Date Flled:  10-15-96 By: Michael J, Hanson Effective’ DAt
General Manager & Chief Executive
Dacket Ne.  ELS6-025 NSP - South Dakota Order Date:

SARATESNCURRENTASD_ELECASE S 12D0C




American RECEIVED
JUL o5 2000

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION

Karen'M:]
Attomey: -

July 3, 2000

By UPS Overnight

Williaw Bullard, Executive Director
Pubhc Ulilities Commission

Re:  Docket GE0O-002 In the matter of the filing by the

Dunham Company for a master meter variance request
for the River Centre Office Building, Sioux Falls,
South Dakota

Drear Mr. Bullard;

MidAmerican Energy Company (MidAmerican) appreciates this oppottun
comment on the request by Dunham Company for a master metering variance fa
River Centre Office Building, Sioux Falls, South- Daketa. MidAmerican regrets’
there apparently was a lapse in communication so that MidAmerican was not aw:
before the hearing that a letter had been requested.

Tt is M;d Amencan S understandm g that. Dunham ori crmally requestedi’ that

Jum: 30 000 a deAmencan representatwc learned that the fourth and
the building have been leased to one party. MidAmerican believes:that: thi
means thf@re will be no sub-metering by Dunham of condominiums:on:th
Because this issue is apparently moot, MidAmerican will offer no spemftccemm
the sub-metering portion of Dunham’s request,

Inregard o Dunham s request to master-meter the building as-a:.whole,.
MidAmerican is mindful that there are many reasons a builder might-wish’
cormmercial property master-metered, one example being the-energy efficienci
heating, cooling and ventilation that can often be achieved by the use of central




~ Therefore, if the Commission is'satistied with the:pl:
Building, MidAmerican would have no objection tothe:grar
Lase,

‘-‘S}irné@r@ly,{f




Diear Mr, Bettman:

iform you that the decision‘has beenimade to:change th '
B dingto-office’space versus condominii

ge; Michele Farris
Ponald A. Dunham, Jr.

Serving South Dakota Sinee: 1977



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITI
OF THE STATE OF SOUT

ﬁE‘“ R-E OFFICE BUILDING, SIOUX
S, SOUTH DAKOTA

GE00:002

)
)
)
)
)

On April 24, 2000, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) receiver
mataring variance request from the DunhamCoempany (Dunham):for its‘Rivel
Building. The Dunham Company requested a variance from ARSD 20:10:26
bunham Company further requested that a hearing be scheduled:if necessary.

Pursuant to ARSD 20;10;26:07, if-an applicant requests-a-hearing, th
serve notice of the hearing on the: affected utility company and-se
% ile. The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this:matter-p

Chaplers 1-26 and 49-34A, including 49-34A-27, and ARSD-Chapter 201

m

A hearing was scheduled for June 8, 2000, beginningat 1:30 o'clock F
413 of the State Capitol Building, 500 E. Capital, Pierre, South Dakota. Th
- ‘held as scheduled. The issue at the hearing was whether a master met
‘should be granted to the Dunham-Company for its River Centre ‘Office Buildin

. Atthe hearing, Don Dunham testified on behalf of the-Dunham Comparn

- that his River Centre Office Building would be five stories, with the to

p nined for residential condominiums-and:the first four ﬂoors as:office's
1al he be allowed to install one gas mieter and one'electric meter-fort!

fitth floor would have submeters for-both gas-and-electricity. Each condon

have its own water heater, air conditioner, and furnace.

Michele Farris, utility analyst for the Commission, stated:that since
floors have central water heating, cooling, and heating, no variancesisne
Commission's rules, She recommended that no variance be granted for:
gither electric service or gas service. Ms. Farris was: concerned -abou
rasidential tenants would pay, what recourse they would have in“the
disconnection, and any possible service quality issues. At the close of t
Commission took the matter under advisement.

At its June 20, 2000, meeting, the Commission voted to defer action and e
time o consider the request, pending a letter from MidAmerican Energy Comp:
its position on the variance request. On July 5, 2000, the Commission receiv
fromthe Dunham Company stating that the fifth floor would be office space-and
would be one electric meter and one gas meter for all five floors.



At its July 13, 2000, meeting, the Commission considered thi
Commission voted unanimously to find no variance was needed pul
5:04(6). It is therefore

ORDERED, that no variance is needed for the River Centre Offic

Dated at Pierre, South Daketa, this gZé’r”;gé/day of July, 2000.

BY ORDER OF THE C/






